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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION #2

November 4, 2022

TO: Plan Holders and Bidders
FROM: James Sookne, Program Manager
RE: COVELO SR 162 CORRIDOR MULTI-PURPOSE TRAIL PHASES I AND II

1. Question: The cemetery portion of the trail (STA 154+00 — 157+00) appears to have
been designed prior to the placement of (2) more graves near the STA 154+45.4 location.
These graves seem to conflict with the trail alignment and fall within the fence line of the
project. Please advise on how you would like to proceed.

Response: The project should be bid as it is currently designed. Should the current
alignment conflict with the location of the two (2) new burial sites, proper adjustments
will be made in the field in collaboration with RVIT representatives.

If you have any questions, please contact James Sookne at (707) 463-1859 or
jsookne@dbcteam.net.




